Dear G

7/3/60
ilbert Atkinson,

Thaenks for your note of the 28th and the snclesed Dell msiling.
It ie nelpful.

=

Let me explain that
formance under 2 coniract in

2 number of things ere involved. One is per-
hick they warrant they would trest these books
no less fsvorably than e2ny others they publish,
So, snything showing ihsy have nct readlily filled orders, thst
they pelthar push ner offer the book for the term of Vhe coniraect, ede., msy
be helpful.

Gery bLes sent me whet vov hevs given him, If there is enything
else, no metter how seemingly inconsequential, I'd liks to have i on it
chesnee & use furns up. If it does 2nd I do not
do m8 no good.

Fors e

HEVe

what you hasve, it can
They sre nct nice or hkonsst people. ind they heve screved me.
Agein, my thanks,

Sincerely,

Herold %eisberg



